St Pinnock Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held in the Room at Connon Chapel on Monday, 21 October 2024 at 7.30pm

Present. Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), H Knapman, A Jevons (Vice Chairman), G Crabb, J Dingle, J Simmonds.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk)

Cllr J Pascoe (Cornwall Council)

Item No.		Action by
1	Public Session. There were no members of the public present.	
2	Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Mrs J Philp, D Stevens. At this point of the meeting, it was noted that Cllr Mrs Philp was to tender her resignation from the parish council. The Clerk will inform Cornwall Council.	Clerk
3	Members Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda. None declared at this stage of the meeting.	
4	Report from Cornwall Council – Cllr J Pascoe spoke about the Tamar Tolls enquiry which had been a subject of the recent CAP meeting. The Secretary of State had until December 2024 to make a final decision. The 26 November 2024 was the date for the planning hearing for application PA23/09811 Land to the East of Trago Farm, East Taphouse – Continued use of the land as a private gypsy site consisting of five pitches including 5 mobile homes, 5 touring caravans, 5 utility buildings and associated works A discussion was held about the 20mph speed limit rollout throughout East Taphouse that included some estate areas but not the main A390. Cllr Pascoe was talking to officers requesting they consider average speed cameras along the main road. Cllr Pascoe offered to forward information to Councillors following the survey of vehicle movements carried out along the Connon road.	
5	To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on the 16 September 2024. The minutes of the meeting held on the 16 September 2024 were approved and signed by the Chairman following an amendment to item 14. Proposed by Cllr Jevons, seconded by Cllr Spear and unanimously agreed by those who attended.	
6	Matters arising from the Minutes. There were no matters arising from the minutes.	
7	Accounts / Financial Matters – a) To approve the accounts presented for payment. The council approved the payment of accounts presented. Proposed by Cllr Dingle, seconded by Cllr Spear and unanimously agreed. Ch 1029 J Hoskin – clerks payment / expenses = £ 188.24	

	Cl. 4020 LINADO C. 42.04	1
	Ch 1030 HMRC = £ 43.94 Ch 1031 A 2 Z Sign Shop printing for parish survey = £ 162.40	
	b) Precept for 2025/2026. Councillors were asked to consider projects for the next financial year before the precept is set.	
	c) HSBC Bank – The Clerk will confirm the interest being offered by HSBC on the parish council accounts.	
8	CIL funding and projects for this money. Responses from parishioners survey. Cllrs Jevons and Dingle offered to meet with the Clerk on Monday 28 October 2024 to open the parishioner's surveys that had so far been returned. Email responses will also be added to the results. Councillors discussed the Post Horn parish magazine that was recently only	AJ/JD Clerk
	available online. Was the magazine still being produced? Would it be beneficial to try and produce printed copies for those unable to read it via the internet? Cllr Pascoe was happy to support the printing costs for one edition. SUEZ had contributed to the production of the magazine in the past.	
9	Planning Applications – to record the council's response on the following applications and consider any further applications received between the publication of the agenda and the meeting. a) PA24/07206 Land south west of Pendower, East Taphouse – Application for technical details consent (TDC) following permission in principle approval PA23/04464 dated 26.07.2023. The council resolved to make no comment on this application. Proposed by Cllr Jevons, seconded by Cllr Spear and unanimously agreed. b) To note any pre-applications submitted to Cornwall Council, application decisions, enforcement actions or appeals. Nothing to report.	
10	Playing Field, East Taphouse -to report on inspections and identify any work required. There were no issues raised by recent inspections.	
11	Community Area Partnership Meeting. Councillors noted the date of the next meeting – Tuesday, 3 December 2024 via Teams. It was noted the Saltash tunnel works would begin late November 2024.	
12	Correspondence to be noted. Noted.	Clerk
13	Arrangements for Remembrance Sunday Service – 10 November 2024. Cllr Pasoce had ordered the wreath for the parish council. Cllr Spear had the service sheets and Cllr Jevons will try to arrange the playing of the Last Post. Cllr Crabb was thanked for tidying the area around the war memorial.	
14	Update on the condition of the notice board at East Taphouse and repair / replace. Cllr Jevons had carried out some maintenance work on the notice board.	

15	Connon Bridge Landfill Site – to note any matters requiring attention. Cllr Jevons spoke about the last liaison meeting that highlighted the recycle and reuse shops at St Austell and Truro.	
16	Parish Matters / Items for the next Agenda. O Planting of daffodil bulbs — Cllr Simmonds suggested daffodil bulbs be planted near the gateway entrances into East Taphouse ready for the spring of 2025, and proposed bulbs be purchased and planted within the next few weeks. This was seconded by Cllr Jevons and unanimously agreed. Councillors offered to help with the planting.	JS
17	Review of Parish Council policies. Work ongoing.	
18	Date of the next Meeting – Monday, 18 November 2024.	
19	To close the Meeting. There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.45pm	

Dated. 18 November 2024

Signed.